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19 August 1999

Mr. Frank Coperich
FCC Application Processing Branch

SUBJECT: AES Corporation FCCID: L9N-7080H

REFERENCE: EA94354

Mr. Coperich,

Please accept my apology for the delay in answering your communication
of 6/25/99 with regards to this application.

Attached you will the occupied bandwidth plots and the modulation
limiting graphs for both the 12.5KHz channel spacing & the 25KHz
channel Spacing. Also attached is the necessary bandwidth calculation
for both the F3 & the F2.

If you have any other questions please let me know I will be able to
respond promptly.

BEST REGARDS,

Sid Sanders


